

UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA
Supplement
To the 2010-2011 Undergraduate Calendar

This Supplement contains corrections to the 2010-2011 Undergraduate Course Calendar (obvious typographical errors excluded), as well as amendments approved by the Senate and the Board of Governors since publishing. Specific revisions are either underlined (new) or ~~crossed out~~ (deleted).

Page 1 – Academic Year

Change effective date – 2nd paragraph

The official academic year begins on May 1 ~~July 1~~. Changes in Calendar regulations normally take effect May 1 with the beginning of the Winter Session each year.....

Page 6 – 2010-2011 Important Dates

As the official academic year begins on May 1, the table of important dates has been revised to reflect this change. See Appendix I.

Page 8 – Application and Documentation Deadlines

Remove: Humanities Diploma – January, September 30, September 30

Page 21 – Programs Offered

Degrees Awarded

Faculty of Law

• ~~Juris Doctor Bachelor of Laws~~

Diploma Programs

Add: Public Relations*

Certificate Programs

Delete: ~~Public Relations*~~

Professional Specialization Certificates

Delete: ~~School Management and Leadership~~

Page 23 – Applicants Whose First Language is Not English

Change to 6th bullet:

• International English Language Testing System (Academic IELTS)* with a score of 6.5 or higher (with no part less than 6.0) ~~of 7 or higher~~

Page 28 – Returning Students Reregistration

Other Returning Students

Replace 3rd paragraph (3rd column) with the following:

Applicants for reregistration who have completed studies at another post-secondary institution since they last attended UVic must submit a document evaluation fee of \$40 with their application. This fee is not required from visiting students or from students who obtained a Letter of Permission from UVic to study elsewhere. The fee is not refundable and cannot be applied to tuition.

General Registration Information

1st column – *insert new bullet* before the final paragraph

• A student who registers in and then drops courses repeatedly over several consecutive terms may have access to course registration blocked. When a registration block is to be instituted, the Registrar will issue an email notice to the student and will copy the Dean, or designate, of her or his Faculty of registration offering an opportunity for the student to respond, in writing and within 14 calendar days, to explain this registration history. The Registrar and the Dean or designate will review the student's explanation and will determine if the registration block should be imposed. If upon review of the explanation, a registration block is imposed, the student may submit an appeal to the Senate Committee on Admission, Re-registration and Transfer (c/o Undergraduate Admissions and Records).

Page 34 Violations Relating to Graduate Student Theses

2nd column – delete this entire section.

Page 38 – Cumulative Grade Point Average

Correction in the second paragraph:

If a student takes courses beyond a first undergraduate degree, or transfers to the JD LLB program, a further cumulative Grade Point Average will be calculated excluding those courses completed prior to the granting of the first degree or entry to the JD LLB program.

- Undergraduate Grading Chart

Under Temporary Grades

Remove the following listing:

~~UNK NA Unknown. Used when grade is unknown~~

Page 39

1st column, 3rd paragraph – *Bold the following:*

Students who are on probation, **or whose standing is withheld in their most recent session because of deferred status**, are not eligible for reregistration until their sessional grade point average for the latest/deferred session has been determined as satisfactory, except as noted below.

Page 41 – Sample Fees chart

Add Note # 5 to U-Pass:

U-Pass Bus Pass²

Add the following to Note #6:

6. Full year Health **and Dental** Plan fees are charged in the first term.

Page 42 – Non-Standard Course Dates

Replace "Note" information:

NOTE: The table below is used in calculating refund dates and Academic Drop Deadlines for non-standard date courses. The duration of a course is end date - start date + 1 (i.e. the first day counts as 1).

Pages 43 & 44 – Miscellaneous Fees

Correction to the following fees:

MISCELLANEOUS FEES

Returned cheque ~~\$25.00~~ 45.00

Transcripts, per copy \$10.00~~≠~~

Transcripts (priority), per copy . \$17.00~~≠~~

Education Deduction and Tuition

Certificate replacements and fee

payment confirmations \$4.28~~≠~~

Photocopy - per page \$3.00~~≠~~

Degree completion letter \$10.00~~≠~~

Degree completion letter (priority). \$17.00~~≠~~

~~*Includes Goods & Services Tax (GST)~~

Page 57 – Education

Faculty Members

Alison Preece, BA (UBC), MA, PhD (UVic)

Dept. of Curriculum and Instruction

~~Thomas Fleming~~, BA, MA (UVic), PhD (Ore),

~~Professor~~

Timothy Pelton, BSc, BEd, MSc, (UVic), PhD (BYU)

Associate Professor

Alison Preece, BA (UBC) MA, PhD (UVic),

Professor

Page 58 – Teacher Education Programs

Add the following:

Alison Preece, BA (UBC) MA, PhD (UVic),

Associate Dean

Page 69 – Mathematics

(1st column)

Two of CSC 110, 115, 106 212 3.0

Page 70 – 3rd Column

d) Computer Science: Major

Computer Science: Concentration

12 units of course work that include: AE 322;

1 of CSC 100, 105 or HUMA 150; CSC 110 or

111; CSC 115; 2 of CSC 167, CSC ~~106 212~~, CSC 203/CENG 255, CENG 460, SENG 265; EDCI 337; SENG 130.

f) French: Major or Concentration

- Applicants must pass an oral competency examination unless **FRAN FREN 350** has been completed with a grade of A- or better.

Page 74 – (3rd column)

Bachelor of Science (BSc) (Kinesiology)

Page 85 – 1st column, Year 4

Correction to Note # 3

3. CSC 305 requires MATH ~~211 223A~~ as prerequisite.

Page 86 – 2nd column Year 4

Correction to Note # 3

Human Factors and Computer-Human

Interfaces:

PSYC 311B, 317A, 317B, 334, ~~350 250~~ and related 400-level courses

Game Programming:

PSYC 311B, 335, 336, 339, 340 and related 400-level courses

Correction to Note 7:

7. Students who take ~~PSYC Psyc~~ 300A and 300B need an additional 7.5 units of upper-level psychology

Page 115 – Dept. of Visual Arts

Remove the following listing:

~~Steven Gibson, BA (Trinity Western University),~~

~~MMus (UVic), PhD (SUNY at Buffalo), Associate~~

~~Professor (Digital Media) Professor (Digital Media)~~

Page 131 – 3rd column – University English Requirement

Correction - 4th paragraph

Completion of ~~ENGL English~~ 115* will satisfy the non-nursing elective requirement in the program, if needed.

Page 139 - Humanities

Faculty Administrative Officers:

John Archibald, BA, MA, PhD (Toronto)

Dean of Humanities

~~Andrew Rippin, BA (Toronto), MA, PhD~~

~~(McGill), FRSC, Dean of Humanities~~

Page 140 – Humanities Programs Chart

2nd & 3rd Columns

Religious Studies (remove “~~honours~~” bullet)

Page 143 – Interdisciplinary Minors

3rd column

Add: **Technology and Society (see page 223)**

Page 145 - Suggested Electives

(2nd Column)

• History (e.g., HIST 130, ~~120 229~~)

Page 147 – French

3rd Column – Major Program

Under: Third and Fourth Year

One of FRAN 400 to ~~409 410~~

Page 148 – Combined Major in English & French

1st column – correction to Note #2

2. For students with 3 units of FREN 302, 302A, 302B, 302C, only 6 units numbered ~~350 325~~ and above are required.

Page 154 – Linguistics

Faculty Listing

Add: **John Archibald, BA, MA, PhD (Tor), Professor**

Page 160 – Religious Studies Program

2nd column - Eligible Courses

HA ~~359358~~ - Islamic Art from the Mongol Conquests to the Dawn of the Modern Era

Pages 162 to 169 – Law

Page 163 – Faculty and Other Officers

~~Maureen A. Maloney, QC, LLB (Warwick), LLM (Toronto), of the Bar of British Columbia, Lam Chair in Law and Public Policy, Director of the Institute for Dispute Resolution~~

Professional Staff

Add:

~~-Alison Cowan, BA (UBC), LLB (UVic), Law Career Officer~~

~~-Rosemary McCutcheon, BComm (UNBC), CMA, Manager, Finance and Administration~~

Delete:

~~Jennifer Moroskat, BSc (Alberta), Law Careers Officer~~

~~Anne Pappas, BA, BEd, LLB (Windsor), Barrister and Solicitor of Osgoode Hall, Manager of Development, Alumni and External Relations~~

Correction:

~~Krista Sheppard, BHS (Western), Development Officer and External Relations Coordinator~~

Pages 162 to 169

All references to ~~LLB~~ are to be changed to **JD**.

All references to ~~Bachelor of Laws (LLB)~~ need to be changed to **Juris Doctor (JD)**

(Page 162)

(Page 164 – 1st & 3rd columns)

(Page 165 - 1st & 3rd columns)

(Page 166 – 1st & 2nd columns)

(Page 167 – 2nd column)

(Page 168 – 1st & 2nd columns)

Page 170 – Science

Faculty Administrative Officers

Robert Lipson, BSc, MSc, PhD (Tor), Dean of Science

~~Claire G. Cupples, BSc (UVic), MSc (Calgary), PhD (York), Acting Dean of Science~~

Page 174 – Requirements of the General Program

2nd Column

A student may also complete a General Program that combines ,,,,,,,

Remove: ~~Social Justice Studies (see page 223)~~

3rd column

Interdisciplinary Minors

Add: **Technology and Society (see page 223)**

Page 181 Chemistry

Add the following to the list of faculty:

Robert Lipson, BSc, MSc, PhD (Tor), Professor

Page 203 – General Program

Requirements of the General Program

Remove: ~~Social Justice Studies (see page 223)~~

Interdisciplinary Minors

Add: **Technology and Society (see page 223)**

Page 210 – Geography

Under Academic Advising

... Geography Undergraduate Adviser through the Geography General Office in the Social ~~Sciences Studies~~ and Math Building, Room ~~B203 B303~~.

Page 216 – Major Programs (BA and BSc)

BA Major

Correct the following listing:

One of MATH 100, 102, 151, PHIL 201, 203, ~~370 304A~~.....1.5

Page 244 – ASL

Add departmental affiliation:
American Sign Language
Department of Linguistics
Faculty of Humanities

Page 253 – Chemistry

Add the following courses:

CHEM 461 Units: 0.75 Hours: 0-3

Formerly: Part of 465 or 466

Advanced Analytical Chemistry Laboratory

This laboratory course will build on expertise acquired in CHEM 212 and 361, with emphasis on one project in instrumental analysis.

Note: Credit will be granted for only one of 461 and the analytical component of 465 or 466. Offered in summer, fall and spring.

Prerequisites: 361

CHEM 462 Units: 0.75 Hours: 0-3

Formerly: Part of 465 or 466

Advanced Inorganic Chemistry Laboratory

This laboratory course will build on expertise acquired in CHEM 222 and 362, with emphasis on more difficult techniques or concepts encountered in inorganic synthesis.

Note: Credit will be granted for only one of 462 and the inorganic component of 465 or 466. Offered in summer, fall and spring.

Prerequisites: 362

CHEM 463 Units: 0.75 Hours: 0-3

Formerly: Part of 465 or 466

Advanced Organic Chemistry Laboratory

This laboratory course will build on expertise acquired in CHEM 222 and 362, with emphasis on more difficult techniques or concepts encountered in inorganic synthesis.

Note: Credit will be granted for only one of 463 and the organic component of 465 or 466. Offered in summer, fall and spring.

Prerequisites: 363

CHEM 464 Units: 0.75 Hours: 0-3

Formerly: Part of 465 or 466

Advanced Physical Chemistry Laboratory

This laboratory course will build on expertise acquired in CHEM 245 and 364, with emphasis on larger projects studied at greater depth.

Note: Credit will be granted for only one of 464 and the physical component of 465 or 466. Offered in summer, fall and spring.

Prerequisites: 364

Pages 281-286 – English

Please note the correct course titles for the following ENGL Special Studies courses:

ENGL 360 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Special Studies in Shakespeare

This year: Teaching Shakespeare

ENGL 406 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Special Studies in Professional Writing

This year: Video Production for Professional Writers

ENGL 426 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Studies in North American Literature

This year: Canadian and American Gay Poetry

ENGL 448 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Special Studies in Canadian Literature

This year: Michael Ondaatje

ENGL 462 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Studies in Modern Critical Theory

This year: Whither Posthumanism?

ENGL 471 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Women and Literature

This year: The Poetry of Emily Dickinson

ENGL 475 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Special Studies in Ethnic American Literature

This year: Beyond "Reality": Graphic Novels and Multicultural Mythologies

ENGL 478 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Special Studies in Literature and Environment

This year: The Environmental Gaze: Literature, Film, Theory

Page 299 – French

FRAN 120 Unit: ~~3.0~~ 4.5 Hours: 6-1

Page 305 – Geography

GEOG ~~356~~ 456 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Page 340 – Mathematics

MATH 236 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Formerly: 160B

Introduction to Real Analysis

Page 356 – PAAS

PAAS 239 Units: 3.0 Hours: 6-0-1

Note: Credit will be granted for only one of 230, JAPA 249, 300 344

Page 397 – University Regalia

Bachelors – Hood

Aberdeen pattern (BA, BSc, and BEd, without neckband

and finished with two cord rosettes; all others with

mitred neckpiece), outside shell of silk taffeta in a solid

colour, lined with identical material. **Degree Faculty** colours are

as follows:

Page 245 – University Services

Development:

Ms. Stephanie Rowe, Director

Advancement Services Tel: **250-721-6270**

Page 400 - Deans of Faculties

Education:

Dr. Ted Riecken, Dean

Dr. **Jillian** Roberts,

Associate Dean Administration

Dr. Alison Preece,

Associate Dean Teacher Education

Humanities:

Dr. John Archibald, Dean

Dr. Sikata Banerjee, Associate Dean

Science:

Dr. Robert Lipson, Dean

Dr. Claire Cupples, Associate Dean

Page 400 - Department Chairs and Directors of Schools/Programs

Educational Psychology and Leadership Studies:

Dr. John **Anderson**

Page 401 - Department Chairs and Directors of Schools/Programs

Add new School:

Public Health and Social Policy

Program Manager (TBA) 250-721-7067.....250-853-3845